4/18/24, 3:14 PM 4177518061.html

Date : 9/29/2020 8:17:47 PM

From : "Anderson, Reeves"

To : "Bellinger 111, John B." , "MarleneM@)justice.gov.il"

Cc : "RoySc@justice.gov.il" , "rraviv@mod.gov.il" , ""shani-v@mail.gov.il" , "gil@pmo.gov.il" ,
"VeredSh@justice.gov.il"

Subject : RE: Conf call Tuesday at 4pm -- dial-in numbers

It was good to talk with you all today. After our discussion, John and I considered the cloud issue further. If the server is located in the
United States, we sense a real risk that Judge Hamilton could react negatively to efforts to remove information relevant to the lawsuit. She
might expect, under those circumstances, that Israel would first intervene and seek the U.S. court's cooperation to limit the scope of
discovery before taking unilateral action within the United States against third parties. Thus, we should consider carefully the
repercussions of extending the Israeli order to capture information (possibly) located in the United States, as that act could conceivably
cross the line from protective self-help into perceived interference with the US litigation.

Please let us know if you have any questions on this issue or others that we discussed today.

Best,
Reeves

From: Bellinger III, John B. <John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 6:44 AM

To: zzz.External.MarleneM@justice.gov.il <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>

Cc: zzz.External.RoySc@justice.gov.il <RoySc@justice.gov.il>; zzz.External.rravivi@mod.gov.il <rraviv@mod.gov.il>;
zzz.External.shani-v@mail.gov.il <shani-v@mail.gov.il>; gil@pmo.gov.il; Anderson, Reeves <Reeves.Anderson@arnoldporter.com>;
zzz.External. VeredSh@justice.gov.il <VeredSh@justice.gov.il>

Subject: RE: Conf call Tuesday at 4pm -- dial-in numbers

US toll-free 1-866-802-1366
International: 617-786-4670
Israel toll-free1809344378

Code: 244-73-163

John Bellinger I1I
Partner

Arnold & Porter

601 Massachusetts Ave., NW

Washington | District of Columbia 20001-3743

T: +1 202.942.6599

John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com | www.arnoldporter.com

From: Bellinger I1I, John B. <John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2020 11:17 PM

To: zzz.External. MarleneM @justice.gov.il <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>

Cc: zzz.External.RoySc@)justice.gov.il <RoySc@justice.gov.il>; zzz.External.rravivi@mod.gov.il <rraviv@mod.gov.il>;
zzz.External.shani-v@mail.gov.il <shani-v@mail.gov.il>; gil@pmo.gov.il; Anderson, Reeves <Reeves.Anderson@arnoldporter.com>;
zzz.External. VeredSh@justice.gov.il <VeredSh@justice.gov.il>

Subject: Re: Conf call Tuesday at 4pm

Hi Marlene: a call at 400 on Tuesday your time would be fine. John

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse typos.
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> On Sep 27, 2020, at 7:13 AM, Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il> wrote:
>

> **External E-mail**
>

> [ meant Tuesday at 4pm and not Wednesday

>
> Marlene

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Marlene Mazel <MarleneM@justice.gov.il>

> Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2020 12:58 PM

> To: John Bellinger IIT <John.Bellinger@arnoldporter.com>

> Cc: Roy Schondorf <RoySc@justice.gov.il>; Vered Shpilman <VeredSh@justice.gov.il>; FW-RamR <rraviv@mod.gov.il>; shani-
v@mail.gov.il; gil@pmo.gov.il; Reeves Anderson <reeves.anderson@arnoldporter.com>

> Subject: Conf call Wed at 4pm

>

> Hi John,

>

> Hope all is well. Would it be possible to schedule a call this Tuesday at 4pm with regard to NSO. There are some issues which we would
like to get your and Reeves thoughts on and it’s important that we speak on Tuesday. Our offices are closed until then due to the Yom
Kippur holiday.

>

> Warm regards

>

> Marlene

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives
this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.

For more information about Arnold & Porter, click here:
http://www.arnoldporter.com
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